Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Ok

Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

November 5, 2018 8:59 AM

Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Re: Invitation to Ravi Kahlon - We for She

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct

29, 2018, at 2:49 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Event invite for you — no speaking. Just lunch, attending the keynote and any sessions you’d like
on the day.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible
for Sport and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Dargie, Cathy GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Ravi Kahlon - We for She

Hi Ramesh — hoping to let ViaSport know about this on and if PSK or other government rep is
available.

Thanks,

Trish

From: Dargie, Cathy GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Cec: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Subject: Invitation to Ravi Kahlon - We for She

Hi Trish:

Can you possibly find out if PSK will be attending the We for She Forum on November 16 at the
Vancouver Convention Centre as viaSport’s guest? The invitation (attached below) is to attend
lunch, listen to the keynote address and attend other events/ activities at the conference as a
participant. There is no speaking opportunity for PSK.

viaSport is eager to hear back from PSK because if he is unable to attend, viaSport would like to
offer the luncheon tickets to someone else. viaSport can wait for PKS’s response until November
9. Thanks very much for any help you can provide.

Cathy
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From: Sheila Bouman [mailto:sheilab@yviasport.ca]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Lisa Hsieh <lisah(@viasport.ca>

Subject: [Test] Join viaSport at the 2018 WE FOR SHE Forum

View this email in your

browser

Dear Ravi,

The 2018 WE FOR SHE Forum is one of North America’s largest events tackling

gender equity in leadership. You are invited to join the viaSport table for lunch,
and the following keynote address. In addition, you are invited to attend any or all

of that day’s sessions.

Jennifer Heil, our VP of Sport Development, will join us after co-presenting a
NextGen Leaders Session with BC Women’s Hospital Foundation President &
CEO, Genessa Greening. The session aims to help girls gain the skills and
confidence to reach their full potential by understanding how to balance stress and

performance.

Physical activity and sport are globally recognized as powerful catalysts in
achieving gender equality. When more girls play sports there is greater female
participation in society, including in previously male-dominated occupations. To
close the gender gap in sport, viaSport works with sport, recreation, and physical
activity leaders to build awareness, provide education and develop capacity so

that sport is more representative and inclusive for women and girls.

WE FOR SHE Forum - Lunch and Keynote

Date: November 16, 2018

Time: 12:00 pm — 1:15 pm

Location: Vancouver Convention Centre — West (1055 Canada Place)

Keynote: Helena Gottschling, Chief Human Resources Officer, RBC
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We hope you will join us in our conversation on how we can work together to

contribute to the creation of an equal future.

Please confirm your attendance by replying to this invitation.

Yours viaSport,

Sheila Bouman

CEO
viaSport
viaSport.ca Twitter Facebook Instagram YouTube

Copyright © 2018 viaSport British Columbia, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
viaSport British Columbia
1351 - 409 Granville street
Vancouver, BC V6C 1T2
Canada

Add us to vour address book

unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

)

Sent from my iPhone

Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

November 5, 2018 8:53 AM

Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Re: Draft- - MLB and PSk Letters for Approval

On Oct 31, 2018, at 5:25 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Report on Multiculturalism — need your sign-off on Page 9 of the attached document.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: October 31, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Draft- - MLB and PSk Letters for Approval
Please review the letter on page seven and eight that will be used for the Multiculturalism report.
Ramesh — please send to PSK for his approval (page 9).

THANKS!H!!
Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Yes

Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

November 5, 2018 8:59 AM

Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Re: 33615 Incoming Youth Soccer Issue in Lower Island District

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 29, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ravi,
Would you like to meet with Coach Bright? Wants to talk about the drop in enrolment.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: October 29, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: 33615 Incoming Youth Soccer Issue in Lower Island District

Hello Ramesh,

As discussed last Thursday, we wanted to see if PSRK was interested in taking this meeting. Let me know
if he is | can help arrange, or if he is not and | can send regrets.

Thanks!

Marina

From$.22

Sent: May 21, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: TAC Deputy Minister TAC:EX <TAC.DeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 33615 Incoming Youth Soccer Issue in Lower Island District

Hello Honourable Minister Lisa Beare and Deputy Minister Sandra Carroll,

I’'m hoping to meet with your office to discuss an ongoing issue in Youth Soccer in the Lower Island
District that | feel requires your attention. It is an issue that has resulted in a continuing decline in
enrollment annually, and an issue that has been properly addressed everywhere else in the Province
except here in Victoria. I'm available throughout the month to meet at your earliest convenience.
Thank you for your time,

Caelen Bright

U15 Girls VIPL Head Coach

Saanich Fusion FC
s.22
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Re: 2020 Canadian Francophone Games

Is this the first we heard about this?
Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 16, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

@

https://twitter.com/melaniejoly/status/1063525615498858496?s=21

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
Sent: November 9, 2018 9:49 PM
To: S. 1 7

Subject: Fwd: Women group

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Balbir Thiara .22

Date: November 8, 2018 at 5:37:17 PM PST
To: ravi.kahlon@gov.bc.ca, Preet Johal <g 22

Subject: Women group

Hello Ravi

Preet and | spoke to you at the Divali celebration yesterday, it was our pleasure and honour to discuss
the issues of minority women in our community that they face on ongoing basis. We just touched a base

and would like to elaborate in the next meeting with you or Rachna or both of you.

Thank you for introducing to Rachana and please send her contact to us or forward this email to her. As
we mentioned that both of us have worked at the Intercultural Association as settlement workers and
facilitators for long time and have keen interest to pursue this profession.We need your guidance and

support.

From next week Nov. 15 we are starting a women group session at the Vancity bank's community
boardroom on Douglas and Finalayson st. branch. Hoping to hear from you soon and will discuss
further, thanks again for listening and giving us time from your busy schedule. We really enjoyed the

celebration and thank you for the opportunity.

Best regard
Balbir Thiara and Preet Johal
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 6:46 AM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Card checking issue

https://www.google.ca/amp/s/www.thestar.com/amp/vancouver/2018/11/13/toronto-activist-desmond-cole-says-he-
was-carded-while-visiting-vancouver.html

Sent from my iPhone
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

=)
$.13,8.17

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2018, at 3:23 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ravi,

Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
November 5, 2018 8:58 AM
Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Re: PSK Briefing - Multi Grants

Can you go through the attached document and let me know if you have any comments or changes?

Thanks!!

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

From: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX

Sent: October 31, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Cc: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX; Dudley, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: PSK Briefing - Multi Grants

Hi Ramesh — As you know, we were not able to cover off 5.13,5.17
our briefing with PSK today. Are you able to review the attached with him and advise if this is in scope

for his vision :§.13,5.17

past the MAC and then craft a DN for sign-off.

Happy to make any changes PSK would like. Alison and | are also happy to call in again this week to walk
him through the materials if helpful.

cheers,
Asha

Asha Bhat

Executive Lead
Creative & Multiculturalism Division
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

| Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca

| 778 698-1806
| 250213.7833

in

If so, we’ll follow up as promised in the MLB briefing to vet this
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Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

)

Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX
November 15, 2018 5:29 PM
Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Re: Proposed response

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov

15, 2018, at 5:27 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is a response to the Orca Books correspondence. Let me know if you're good with it?

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 15, 2018 at 5:21:52 PM PST

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Proposed response

For PSK review/approval.
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

Sent: November 14, 2018 6:25 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Re: OpEd Multiculturalism Week 2018 (2) (002) _MO1

Yes this is much better,
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2018, at 4:47 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Revised. Let me know what you think.
s.13
Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: November 14, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Chambers, Craig GCPE:EX; Dudley, Alison TAC:EX
Subject: OpEd Multiculturalism Week 2018 (2) (002) _MO1

Hi Folks — back at ya with some additions as requested.

Trish
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